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OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 404 « Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 « 954-357-6345 « FAX 954-357-6364

MEMORANDUM

October 22, 2018

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Norman Foster, Director J0)
Office of Management and Budget

SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement Re: Proposed Ordinance Amending Sections 20-9 & 8 2 - 16 of the Broward
County Code of Ordinances, Relating to Gas Price Signs

Summary

The proposed ordinance amends Sections 20-9 and 8 %2 -16 relating to signage requirements for gasoline pricing and
the schedule of civil penalties for violations. The amendments to the Code of Ordinances require that gasoline service
stations comply with state law regulating the display of motor fuel prices, rather than County regulatory language which
is removed. The violation language is amended to require compliance with Section 20-9(a) which requires compliance
with state law. The fine amounts remain the same.

Fiscal Impact

There is no projected fiscal impact to Broward County related to this ordinance.
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